From: Boswell, Elizabeth

To: Robinson, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: 5/8 agenda, item 50 PP
Date: Friday, May 16, 2025 2:09:05 PM
fyi

From: Leah 5ojo

Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 3:54 PM
To: Boswell, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Boswell@austintexas.gov>

ce: Mashell st

Subject: Re: 5/8 agenda, item 50 PP

External Email - Exercise Caution

Hi Beth,

Could we please postpone this once more, to 6/5? We are still talking with folks and would like to
meet with OWANA before the hearing, which we need more time to do. Thanks so much.

Leah M. Bojo, AICP, Director of Land Use & Entitlements
2705 Bee Caves Road, Suite 100, Austin, TX 78746

From: Leah 6ojo [

Date: Friday, May 2, 2025 at 12:39 PM
To: Boswell, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Boswell@austintexas.gov>

Ge: Mashe it I

Subject: Re: 5/8 agenda, item 50 PP
One more thing, could you forward along the letter from Jim when you have it? Thanks so much!

Leah M. Bojo, AICP, Director of Land Use & Entitlements
2705 Bee Caves Road, Suite 100, Austin, TX 78746

Froms Leah Bojo |





